

## Sr. Manager

Email talha797@gmail.com

**Phone** +923333287213

Address 106, Murtaza Heights, KDA Scheme 1, Karachi.

A motivated engineer with 8 years of professional experice, 3 years in instumentaion & control, 5 Years in PV plant & electrical design. Looking for opportunities of growth and learning. Prepared to deliver firstrate results.

## Education

N.E.D.U.E.T, Karachi

M. Engg, Micro System Design

U.I.T, Karachi

B. Engg, Electronics

## **Work History**

Jul 2019 - present	Sr. Manager Engineering and Design
	GSOLAR Pvt Ltd, Pakistan
	<ul> <li>Managing multiple projects form commercial, technical and operational aspect;</li> <li>Sialkot International Airport (1MW)</li> <li>Millat Group (1.8MW)</li> <li>House of Habib (2MW)</li> <li>Hashoo Group (1.2MW)</li> <li>Others (~5MW)</li> <li>Cumilative PV Design portfolio (100MW+)</li> </ul>
Aug 2017 - Aug 2019	Head of Design/Manager Planning and coordination
	Greenewable Solar Pvt. Ltd, Pakistan
	Develop design concepts (Primary and Secondary). Develop/supervise development of project plans. Analyze project feasibility. Hire, develop and establish design resources. Liaise with suppliers in product development. Lead multiple distributed projects (500+) in GS Agro division (~6MW)
Mar 2017 - Feb 2018	Technical Associate & Data Analyst
	MIV Digital Solution / Spark Cognition
	Data aquisition, analysis and structuring.
Aug 2013 - Dec 2016	Instrumentation Engineer
	IMJ Associates, Pakistan
	Deployed various schemes of control, ATGs NRVs, TCV, FCV, totalizers ect with IMJ Associates. Client List: DHA (Defense Housing society), Byco Petroleum Pakistan Limited and Chevron, Pakistan.
Skills	